

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2017-11-03 5:12:22 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: F/u on fair hydro operations impacts

This morning you brought up concerns re the fair hydro impacts and roles of LDC's and OEB. I could use help understanding the source of the impacts, timing and what we can do about them. You seem to be the best source of the info so can we pls find time early next week to discuss. Thx

Hope you feel better and enjoy the wedding.

Sent from my iPad